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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#1’

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 10:38 AM

To: OH Vale; 'lynn.khong@axa.com.sg’

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SOMO028IK/VO Assistance required: Effect MV for SGM1616R - Toyota Camry

Dear Vale and Lynn,

The MV of SGM 1616R is $82K-$84K(est) as at Nov'19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 10:31 AM

To: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg=; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Admin A <admin-
a@Ikkauto.com>; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl
(edwardchowl@yahoo.com) <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com;
nick@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg=; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: S9M028IK/VO Assistance required: Effect MV for SGM 1616R - Toyota Camry

Hi all
Pls keep Lynn in the loop as well as | will not be around on next few days, thanks.

Best Regards

Vale Oh/A . Manager — Motor Claims
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd/ 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 /www.axa.com.sg

vale.oh@axa.com.sq
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

iE.

50 Years

in Singapore

please consider the environment before printing this message

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND FOR 10
coNSECUTIVE YEARS

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify
the sender immediately.

From: HAN Zhuangchou

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 10:28 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; admin-a@lkkauto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchow! (edwardchowl@yahoo.com) <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>;
iimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; valuation@lkkauto.com




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 10:28 AM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Admin A; benson@Ibs-auto.com;

bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchow!
(edwardchowl@yahoo.com); jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com;
nick@Ilbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation

Cc: OH Vale
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGM1616R - Toyota Camry
Attachments: SGM1616R.pdf

Dear Partners,

b Ly e B

Please assist to provide Ms Vale Ol’:\with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 27/11/2019

Best Regards,

- a4
.

Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

WWW.axa.Ccom.sg

ONE AXA

#1 6 s bl ! We are stronger when collaborating
: | CoNsECUTIVE ; and acting as one team

é Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

1



message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
736l

SGM1616R

No

29 Nov 2019
TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.5 AUTO
White

2016

2ARU326608
MRO53AK5004011130
133.0kW (178 bhp)
$29,296.00

08 Jul 2016

08 Jul 2016

0

$33,015.00/ / Z £

1
SV =T

(ref
07 Jul 2026
$24,761.00

07 Jul 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$49,602.00
$32,761.00
$57,522.00

OK



?aA Singapore Government Agency Website
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SGM1616R

Make / Model
TOYOTA / CAMRY 2.5 AUTO

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Motor No.:

Power Rating:

Maximum Laden Weight :
2000 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2016

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium :

$49,602.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :
07 Jul 2020

Inspection Due Date :

07 Jul 2021

CO2 Emission :
184.00 (g/km)

CO Emission:

NOx Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees

= Doy - L3 /”/'?c?

Save as PDF

Copy as Text

r\/\.\\j - ‘) ‘;) 0

)7"/.,
N V-

$3- 5>
24 ¢oo

sy 7 ?l' =

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Chassis No.:
MRO53AK5004011130

Engine No.:

2ARU326608

Engine Capacity:
2494 cc

Maximum Power Qutput :

133.0 kW (178 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1475 kg

Original Registration Date :
08 Jul 2016

COE Category:
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

COE Expiry Date :
07 Jul 2026

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
07 Jul 2026

Intended Transfer Date:
02 Dec 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission :

PM Emission :

$25.00



12/2/2019 Used Toyota Camry Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used ( Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

~~Trade the UKH]O WIth
spreads from 0.8

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself] Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

VALUE FOR MONEY
VALUE FOR TIME
A PEACE OF MIND

vewnl COE Toyola Vies L.5A E m
. ¢ T

Podt an Ad Mdvertiser Login  Ways of Selfing

[Browse by Category v

8 vehicles Toyota caM ) ) ' I need Seach
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyota Camry Any Any 2016 Any Any Ay Available
Toyota Camry 2.04 $81,800 $10,240 fyr 03-May-2016 1,998 cc 70,592 km Luxury Available

Exchusive, Stylish, Executive Sedan For One On The Move!. This White Knight Meets All Its Standard In Performance, Road Handling,
Reliability, Safety & Effiency! Owned By A Successful Businessman Who Has Upgraded To A JAG. Well Maintained In Tip Top Conditiion,...

Car House Pte Lid

" Tags: 2016 Toyota G tayota o Ary, To (- User
bosted: 01.Dac-201g 1398 7016 Toyota Camiy, 2016 toyuea cam: ry, toyota camey, Toyota, Camry, camey, Used

Tayola l/

Toyota Camry 2,54 587,800 $10,570 fyr 29-Aug-2016 2,494 ¢ 52,000 km Luxury Availatsle

Agent Borneo Motors Fully Serviced With § Years Warranty, Reliable, Spacious And Comfortable, High Loan Available, Lowest Interest
Rates At 2.28%, Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available, 100% Accident Free! Welcome Trade In, Please Call Our Friendly Sales Now For...

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Tags: 2018 T v - Camy 4 Toyata, Camry, camey, Use
Posted: 25-Now-2015 (;r;;;zns ‘oyota Cumry, 2016 toyota cairey, Tovota Camry, toyota camey, Toyota, Camry, carny, Used

L i o 3

Toyota Camry 2.0A $83,800 $11,150 Jyr 21-Jan-2016 1,998 cc 22,083 km Luxury Available

1 Owner Unit, Elegant Blue, Serviced And Warranty By Agent Till Jan 2021, Genuine Low Mileage Done, With Navigation System And
Reverse Camera, Very Well Maintained, Flexible In House Loan Padkages Available, Please Call Or Text For Car's Availability Before Comi... P 16

Henly Enterprises Co

: To 2016 tay , Toyota Car ¢ Toyota, Camry, o
Poslad:JNov-2010 ﬁ:v‘g's;ﬂzcw oyota Camiy, 2016 tayota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camey, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A 584,800 410,450 /yr 28-Jun-2016 1,998 cc 76,000 km Luxury Avallable

5 Years Warranty From Agent Bomeo Motors! Attractive Financing Rates And Easy Ownership With Supreme Cars Leasing! Beautiful
Brown Metallic Paintwork And Black Leather Interior! Trade In Available, View The Car At Qur Leng Kee Showroom Today!

Supreme Cars Pte Ltd
Tags: 2016 Toyota Camry, 2016 tovota camy, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camiry, Used
Toyory

Pasted: 29-hov-2019
Tintsy Cool Nano Ceramic Solar Film (Customise Grade)
Infrared Rejection (IRR/Heat) Available From 29%, 40%, - 99% IRR 38 Colours Available
More info about this praduct

Toyata Camry 2.5A 593,800 $10,840 fyr 29-Dec-2016 2,494 cc = Luxury Available
Very Well Maintained By 1 Careful Owner, High Trade In And High Loan Up To 7 Years Now On Offer, Hurry Baok An Appointment Now
To Test Drive.

s: 2016 Toye y, 2016 & (e Ca OyOLs y, To # 3 =
Boctiis A THonl 010 Ta;; 2016 Tayota Camry, 2016 tovara eantry, Teyota Camry, toyots camiy, Tovota, Camy, camvy, Usad

Toyata Camry 2.0A 483,800 410,360 fyr 15-Jun-2016 1,998 cc 93,000 km Luxury Available

1 Owner With Full Agent Record! Warranty Till June 2021! Bank And 100% In House Financing Available. Luxury Japan Sedan With Great
Reliability Rating, Ride Comfort And Roomy Interior Cabin Space, 100% Genuine Mileage. Well Maintained. No Chassis/Structural Damag... Prrrey

Camo

S TR Hﬁnmmm Camry, 2016 toyota camry, Tovota Camry, toyota camry, Toyots, Camry, camvy, Used

Toyota Camry 2,04 $83,800 $11,170 fyr 18-Jan-2016 1,998 cc 66,970 km Luxury Available

Low Interest Rate. 1 Year Warranty. Leasing Scheme, Balloon Scheme And In House Financing Available. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 1
Owner. 100% Genuine Mileage. Well Maintained. No Chassis/Structural Damage. Immaculate Condition. All Trade In Welcome.

GOwheeler e Lid
Posted: 16-Now-2019

i

Tags: 2616 Toyota Camry, 2016 toyots camry, Tovots Camry, toyota camry, Tuycts, Camry, camry, Useg
Tayou

Toyota Camry 2.04 $93,800 $11,020 fyr 12-Dec-2016 1,998 cc 26,000 km Luury Available

1 Owner, Full Agent Maintained, Low Mileage. 5 Years Warranty And Servicing Packages By Borneo Motors Till April 2021, Buy With A
Peace Of Mind. Road Tax Fully Paid Till April 2020. Meticulously Well Taken Care, Full Loan Available, Call/SMS/Whatsapp Now For Viewi...

D94l 2018 ::1,5‘ 2016 Toyota Camry, 2016 toyota camry, Toyota Camey, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, carmry, Used
¥

Save this search writena, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,
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